
CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS MEETING AGENDA 
 
Meeting Description           DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE  
Date:  WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2018       Time:  10:00AM      Location:  MUNICIPAL BUILDING -300 
LA CROSSE STREET, WISCONSIN DELLS, WI 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS    

 

ALDER DEFOSSE BEN BORCHER DAN GAVINSKI MARIA ROSHOLT JACQUELINE MORSE 

AGENDA 

1 Call to order and attendance 

2 Discussion / Decision of the Meeting Minutes 
(a) April 18, 2018  

3 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed sign application(s) submitted for review, if any  

(a) River Mural – Council approved location agreement  
(b) Riverdawg – A–frame sign 

4 

Discussion / Decision on Outdoor seating/dining application(s) submitted for review, if any 
(a) Helland Riverfront 
(b) 742 Eddy – Outdoor seating 

i. Tables and Chairs 
ii. Fence  

5 

Discussion / Decision on Building/site plan application(s) submitted for review, if any 
(a) 724 Eddy – Service window  
(b) 716 Oak – Building painting  
(c)  

6 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed Façade Improvement Grant projects, if any 

(a) 24 – 38 Broadway 

7 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed changes to the Design Standards 

(a) Outdoor Food Service – Vending Unit (Lake Delton) 
(b)  

8 Items for referral to future meeting  

9 Set date and time of future meeting (May 16) 

  

  

  

  

 

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of the Common Council who are not 

members of this committee, their attendance may create a quorum of another city commission, board or committee 

under the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the 

above stated meeting other than the body, committee, commission, or board identified in this meeting notice.  

Please be advised that upon reasonable notice, the City of Wisconsin Dells will furnish appropriate auxiliary aids 

and services to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in meeting activities. 

 

 CHAIRPERSON – TBD                      DISTRIBUTED APRIL 27, 2018 



CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 18, 2018 

 
Acting Chairperson Dan Gavinski called the meeting to order at 10:00AM.  Notice of the 
meeting was provided to the Dells Events, WNNO Radio, and posted in accordance with State 
Statutes.  
 
1. Present: Dan Gavinski, Ben Borcher, Ald. Jesse DeFosse, Jacqueline Morse and 

Maria Rosholt. 
  
 Others:  City Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Tollaksen, City 

Clerk/Coordinator Nancy Holzem, Eric Helland, Tom Turbett, Keith 
Koehler, Terry and Naomi Cook.  

 
2. Motion by Rosholt seconded by Borcher to approve the March 21, 2018 and April 4, 

2018 meeting minutes.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

3. Ald. Jesse DeFosse was appointed to the committee replacing former Ald. Dar Mor.  
Gavinski stated that Stephanie Gunderson has volunteered to take Juli Mor’s place in 
doing the meeting minutes starting with the next meeting. 
 

4. Sign Applications.    
a.   GSR for 409 Broadway:  Motion by Rosholt seconded by Borcher to approve the 
proposed signage contingent upon the colors around the door area (purple and orange) 
being changed to colors that match the other colors (blue and red) in the signage.  Motion 
carried unanimously.    
b.   My Car Wash/Church Street Laundry:  Motion by Borcher seconded by Morse to 
approve as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.    
c.   River Arts District Committee’s Mosaic/Glass Project in front of Showboat:  Motion 
by Borcher seconded by DeFosse to approve as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
DeFosse asked that the stairs be looked at for painting.  
d.   River Arts District Committee’s River Mural:  Motion by Borcher seconded by Morse 
to approve as presented. Motion carried unanimously. A new location for the mural has 
yet to be determined.  The city is currently looking at the side of Wally Nekyha’s building 
at 301 Broadway.  Morse questioned the appearance of the mural against the large stark 
white building.  Committee members will look downtown to see if they can find a better 
location for the mural.     
 

5. Outdoor Seating/Dining Applications.  
a.   Helland Riverfront:  No action. 
b.   The Keg 732 Oak Street:  Motion by Borcher seconded by Morse to approve the 
proposal submitted for a skating rink, new fencing and fire pits contingent upon the 
fencing color matching the color in the existing Keg sign. Motion carried unanimously.   
 

6.  Building/Site Plan Applications.  None 
 

7. Façade Improvement Grant Projects.  None 
 

Chris
Text Box
Item 2



8. Proposed Changes to Design Standards.   
a.  Chris presented a proposed change to “Outdoor Food Service – Vending Units” which 
would allow vending units from other Wisconsin Dells or Lake Delton businesses as long 
as they are selling similar products that normally are available at their brick and mortar 
location. Morse stated that she was not in favor of the change or food trucks in general. 
Borcher stated that he was not opposed to them if they looked good and are providing 
customers with what they want.  Motion by Borcher seconded by Rosholt to approve the 
change.  Motion carried 3-1 with Morse voting no.  (DeFosse left the meeting prior to the 
vote.) 
b.   Chris presented administrative changes to “Certificate of Appropriateness Process” 
which would grant DRC approval authority on items covered in the Design Standards; 
and give Chris and Dave Leifer the authority to approve certain minor projects. Motion by 
Morse seconded by Rosholt to approve the change.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

9. Items for future meeting:   Borcher questioned the status of 209 Broadway.  Chris stated 
that he would follow-up with Mr. Steinweg. 
 

10. Next meeting was set for Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 10:00am. 
 
11. Motion by Borcher seconded by Rosholt to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously and the 

meeting adjourned at 11:00am.  
 
 
_________________________ 

 Nancy R. Holzem  
 City Clerk/Coordinator  



River Mural
301 Broadway
DRC 040218 

The City Council has approved an agreement to locate the River mural at 301 Broadway until December 31, 
2019.  It was clarified at Council that the mural will be mounted on an independent frame so it can be moved to 
another location in the future if needed.

Chris Tollaksen 
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 3(a)







River Dawg 
808 River Rd 
Portable sign 
DRC 040218 
 
PORTABLE SIGN 
The DRC approved the placement of a portable sign for the River Dawg, and the use of a temporary plastic 
sign. 
The applicant has constructed a wood sign for Consideration by the DRC.  
 
 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 3(b)





Riverfront 
DRC 040218 
 
The City has received a Conditional Use Permit application from Riverview Boat line for the Riverfront Outdoor 
Food/Beverage service and entertainment area.  A schematic of the proposed layout has been included. 
 
There will be a Public Hearing in front of the Plan Commission on May  to consider this request. 
 
At this time this office has not received detailed information on the proposed furnishings for this area. 
 
A formal recommendation from the Design Review Committee should be made to the Plan Commission. 
 
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 4(a)





















Staff Comment 
San Antonio  
Service Window  / Outdoor food service 
DRC 04/02/18 
 
Item 4(b)&5(a) -  742 Eddy. 
 
 The City has received an application from Luis Martinez install a Walk-up service window in an 
existing window at the San Antonio restaurant at 742 Eddy St.  The applicant intends to sell food and 
beverages such as Mexican snacks, Mexican Ice Cream, corn on the cob, and Mexican waters from the 
building to people standing on the sidewalk.  This request is part of a larger re-model of the restaurant 
and rebuilding of the street and sidewalk which will also make room for a sidewalk café dining area.   
 
 The walk-up service window requires a Conditional Use Permit to be granted by the City Council, 
following a Public Hearing at the Plan Commission.  The Sidewalk Café does not require Council 
approval, and only requires approval from the Design Review Committee. 
 
The walk-up service window will involve replacing an existing window with an operable window.  This 
will allow the applicant to serve customers standing outside on the public sidewalk.  Due to the 
expanded sidewalk in this area, created by removing parking stalls as part of the street reconstruction, 
there should be at least 6 ft of sidewalk space behind a person being served at the window. 
 
The café zone will have a fence surrounding the entire area.  The applicant would like the final fence 
design to include the ability to create a sun-screen and will come back with a final design request.  It 
seems reasonable to expect the design to be very similar to the fencing installed around the Riverfront, 
with the taller posts used to support a outdoor blind rather than string lighting. 
The applicant has included photos on the furnishings they intend to use for the outdoor seating.  The 
chairs were selected to try and match the composite slates used on the Broadway benches. 
  
 
Prepared by: Chris Tollaksen  

Chris
Text Box
Item 4(b) & 5(a)



Chris
Text Box
Item 4(b) 







ONLY ONLY



Chris
Text Box
Item 5(a)











Building wall painting
716 Oak
DRC 040218 

The Keg has advised that they will have a rendering to present at the meeting of a proposed color to paint the 
north wall of the old “All Time Sports” building on the south side of the Patio.

Chris Tollaksen 
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 5(b)



Staff Comment 
Façade Improvement  
DRC 04/02/18 
 
Item 6(a) 38 Broadway. 
 
 The City has received an application from Brian Holzem to improve the façade of his building at 
38 Broadway.  The proposal includes removing the existing awning signage on top of the canopy roof, 
re-roofing the building with Moire Black asphalt shingles, repainting the building, replacing the lights on 
the canopy poles, restore the existing pole sign to its original shape (on-site advertising), and install roof-
top signs to replace the awning signs being removed. 
 In general this proposal appears to be an overall improvement, especially the removal of the 
awning type signs.  However, roof top signs are no longer permitted in the C-2 Downtown district.  The 
current standards are for Wall, window, canopy, and projecting signage.  This is somewhat explained is 
the building scale standards, that require new building to be a minimum of 16 ft tall from sidewalk grade 
to the façade termination.  In general, the façade creates a “street wall” or flat building face on which 
wall signage can be placed.  The existing building is not constructed in this manner, and therefore does 
not have any wall space on which a sign could be mounted.    
 It is understood that the general idea of the façade improvement grant is to bring buildings in 
conformance with the Design Standards and restore them to their original historical state.  The only 
record of the historical state of this building appears to indicate that, except of the awning signs, this 
present building structure is largely the same as it has been historically.  This seems to suggest that 
altering the building to create a street wall may not be the best way to go.  
  
 Allowing the roof top signs would require a Variance from the sign code, which must be 
obtained from the Board of Appeals.  It would also require a waiver from the Design Standards, in the 
form of approval of the overall design from the Design Review Committee.  A Variance and Waiver 
should only be approved if a legitimate hardship exists and the intent of the standards can be 
successfully met with an alternative design.  It appears that the somewhat unique and historical nature 
of this building presents a hardship in the form of not allowing the separate businesses at this location 
the 60 sq ft of wall signage allowed to other businesses.  It appears there is some historical signage on 
the front/valance of the canopy, but it would be up to the committees to decide if this (or other 
permitted) signage is enough to alleviate the hardship. 
 It is noted that there are 2 small cupolas on the roof of the building, and if any roof top signs 
were to be allowed they should not block these architectural features. 
 
 It is also noted that some of the support posts for the canopy are no longer plumb.  The canopy 
structure should be evaluated by the contractor to ensure it is structurally sound. 
  
 
Prepared by: Chris Tollaksen  

Chris
Text Box
Item 6(a)





































34 City of Wisconsin Dells, WI

SI
TE

  D
ES

IG
N

INTENT: The City of Wisconsin Dells has determined that such service can create an 
enjoyable atmosphere for visitors that would serve as a bene  t for the community, 
provided that such service is planned and managed properly.

Outdoor Food Service - Vending UnitOutdoor Food Service - Vending Unit

StandardsStandards
1. Vending Unit shall be either a Food Cart or 
Food Trailer.   

2. Vending Unit shall be on private property and 
shall be  ed to a Wisconsin Dells or Lake Delton 
business (i.e., selling similar products already 
available in a brick and mortor store).

3. Vending Unit shall meet applicable standards 
in this handbook, speci  cally Signage Design - 
General (pages 10-15) and Outdoor Food Service 
- General (pages 30-31).

4. If designed with a base, it shall be solid, 
permanent, and use high-quality materials  (e.g., 
wood fencing/ pla  orm, solid concrete, brick wall, 
etc.).  Plas  c materials, concrete block, fabric, 
and other loose materials are prohibited base 
materials.  

5. Vending Unit shall be located on a paved pad, 
and shall adhere to the setback requirements of 
the underlying zoning district or a minimum of six 
(6) feet from all property lines, whichever distance 
is greater.  

6. If mul  ple (vending unit) pads are proposed, 
they shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet a part.

7. Vending Unit shall not be more than twenty-six 
(26) feet long or more than ten (10) feet tall. 

8. Vending Unit shall be constructed of quality 
materials and shall be designed as one cohesive 
unit.

9. Vending Unit shall have integral roofs or 
umbrellas.  

10. Awnings or umbrellas a   xed to the Vending 
Unit shall be comprised of metal or canvas-type 
fabric, and shall provide a minimum of seven (7) 
foot ver  cal clearance.

11. Vending Unit shall enclose or screen from 
view of the right-of-way and abu   ng residen  ally 
zoned property all accessory items not used by 
customers, including, but not limited to, tanks, 
barrels, or other accessory items.  

APPROPRIATE  EXAMPLESAPPROPRIATE  EXAMPLESAPPROPRIATE  EXAMPLESAPPROPRIATE  EXAMPLES

Chris
Text Box
Item 7(a)




